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August 21, 2018

VIA EMAIL

Donna Rawls, Paralegal

Office of Complaints Examination and Legal
Administration

Federal Election

Commission 999 E Street,

NW Washington, DC

20463

Re: Matter Under Review 7450

Dear Ms. Rawls:

Digitally signed
by Donna Rawls
Date:
2018.08.22
13:43:27 -04'00'

We have received the Complaint in this matter. Because of the press of business, we
request an extension of time for Ashbritt, Inc. to reply until September 12, 2018. Our original
deadline was August 23, 2018, so this represents a 20-day extension. This will allow us an

adequate opportunity toreview and respond to the Complaint.

Thank you in advance for your prompt consideration of our request.
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Ly&d Moékowitz, General Counsel
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